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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Thursday 25 July 2024 12:07
To: Michael Reilly
Cc: info@mmkda.com
Subject: RE: Planning Reference DED713
Attachments: DED713 - Notification of Decision.pdf

Dear Michael,  
 
I wish to acknowledgement receipt of the Further InformaƟon response dated 22nd July 2024. 
 
Please note that your applicaƟon is now finalised. Please see aƩached NoƟficaƟon of Decision. A hard copy will 
follow today.  
 
Regards,  
 
Carmel 
 
Carmel Curley, Assistant Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 🌐 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  

 

 
 
 
 

From: Michael Reilly   
Sent: Monday 22 July 2024 09:21 
To: Carmel Curley <CCurley@roscommoncoco.ie> 
Cc: MMKDA <info@mmkda.com> 
Subject: Planning Reference DED713 
 
Dear Mr. O’Connell & Ms. Curley, 
 
I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 25 June last, apologies for the delay in responding due to holidays. 
 
With regard to the questions you raised in your letter, please find below my responses which I hope is to your 
satisfaction. 
 

1.       State if it is proposed to relocate the site entrance as part of this application as it is only currently 
shown on the site layout and not listed in works. 

 
It is proposed to keep the existing site entrance. No relocation of site entrance is proposed. See drawing 

4065_G-2_RevB Site Layout for reference. 
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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Wednesday 29 May 2024 14:29
To: info@mmkda.com
Subject: DED713 - Michael Reilly & Anne Lennon 
Attachments: DED713 - Ack Letter & Receipt.pdf

A Chara,  
 
Please find attached Acknowledgement & Receipt for DED Application 713 for Michael Reilly & Anne Lennon.  
 
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
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